

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 18, 1950

*As indicated
Zuck-met.*

Mr. H. J. Cox
Hotel Castaneda
Las Vegas, New Mexico

RE: H. J. Cox, C. F. Kruse No. 1, SE SE NE
section 11, T.19 N, R.21 E, Mora County

Dear Mr. Cox:

We have received just this morning your C-102 and G-103 regarding plugging of the captioned well, together with your C-101 (Notice of Intention to Drill) for your present well. If at all possible, may I suggest that in the future you mail your reports to the Commission.

The plugging of the well is not quite clear, but as I interpret it you reached a total depth of 656 feet in the old hole, drove a 14-foot wooden plug at this depth with 40 sacks of cement on top of plug then pumped full of mud from this depth to within 40 feet of the surface where you drove a 20-foot wooden plug with 40 sacks on top of this plug. If this is not the exact procedure used, we would appreciate your correcting it.

I am planning a long overdue inspection trip of this area, and I shall no doubt see you in the near future.

Very truly yours,

bpw

Secretary and Director